From: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D
Sent: 12/5/2013 2:48:57 PM
To: Eng, Terence (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce: Redacted | Doll,
Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

(clizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted |
‘Redacted

Bec:
Subject: RE: Schedule for WV-6A at Vernalis Station

Terence,

Here is the information for Monday’s Radiographic Testing location:

I Location of Inspection

0 Vernalis Tap Station at Granite Construction Yard‘ Redacted

o0 Google Maps:

Redacted

0 Attached is the access point fmmSign in with Granite Construction is required
at the front office upon entrance. Commonly, a representative from Granite Construction will
help guide you to the correct location of the Vernalis Tap Station.

] Current Schedule
0 Mobilization 12/3/13

0 Radiographic Testing (RT) 12/9/13-12/10/13

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
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Brian M. Daubin
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
925-783-3622 (cell)
925-244-3394 (office)

"Never tell people how fo do things. Tell them what to do and they wilf surprise you with their ingenuity.”

--George S. Patton, US Army General

From: Eng, Terence [mailto:terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 3:27 PM

To: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D)

Subject: RE: Schedule for WV-6A at Vernalis Station

Brian,

I will not be available to attend, but we plan on having another staff member attend in my
absence. Please send me the meeting location, dates, and times as the information becomes
available. I will then forward the information over.

Thanks in advance,

Terence Eng, P.E.

Utilities Engineer

California Public Utilities Commission
Office: 415-703-5326

Cell: 415-577-7658
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From: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D) [mailto:BMD5@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 9:28 PM
To: Eng, Terence

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.; Doll, Laura; Yura, Jane;|Redacted
Johnson, Kirk

Subject: Schedule for WV-6A at Vernalis Station

Terence,

As previously discussed, the excavation for WV-6A (total of 14 welds) will begin tomorrow at
the Vernalis Station (Tracy, CA). We are currently scheduled for Radiographic Testing (RT)
on 12/9. Please feel free to contact me if you or any of your peers wish to observe the RT that
will be taking place on that Monday, and most likely Tuesday.

Thank you,

Brian M. Daubin
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
925-783-3622 (cell)
925-244-3394 (office)

"Never tell people how to do things. Tell them what to do and they will surprise you with their ingenuity."”

--George S. Patton, US Army General

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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